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From: Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton OH 45011
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:45:33 AM
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Hello Eric,
 
Jesse VonStein has sent me pictures from the 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton Oh 45011 complaint.  I am
sending these to the Butler Co Health Dept. as well to investigate the debris and tires collecting on
the property.  I am also consulting with our industrial facility contact for Butler Co. about considering
an industrial stormwater permit for this facility.  Thanks again for your assistance.
 
Sorry these were sent to me upside down plus I had to compress them because they were too large
to send the originals.
 


Kevin Chandler
Division of Surface Water
Ohio EPA – SW District Office
937.285.6034
Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
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From: Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:57:08 PM
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Hello Eric,
 
I received a complaint from Jesse VonStein on 10/15/19 about the facility next to his (Brandenberg’s
Garage).  Here is the breakdown of the nature of the complaint:
 


Jesse said the runoff from the roof of the garage is pooling around the property and has an
oily, shiny sheen to it.  Jesse stated that the runoff looked like it had transmission fluid and oil
in it.
During heavy rains the runoff would collect on the garage property and then Dave
Brandenberg (owner) would have someone pump the collected stormwater with oil and
transmission fluid in it over the fence to alongside the road.
Jesse stated to me he had pictures of the stormwater conditions and the pooling around the
property.  I asked for them while he was on the phone with me and gave him my email
address.  I followed up at the end of the day with another email to Jesse asking for the
pictures and then waited a couple days but I have not received them yet.


 
Jesse admitted to me that Dave Brandenberg had filed charges of menacing and harassment against
him because of a voicemail he had left on the garage’s phone.  Jesse also admitted that everything in
the complaint goes back 4-5 years.
 
Michelle Flanigan gave me your contact information and said to let you know about this since it is in
an MS4 regulated area.  Thank you for assistance on this.
 
Here is Jesse’s contact information:
Jesse VonStein
513-383-9560
jessevonstein@aol.com
 


Kevin Chandler
Division of Surface Water
Ohio EPA – SW District Office
937.285.6034
Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
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From: Eric Pottenger
To: Michelle Flanagan
Subject: FW: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:59:09 AM
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Michelle,
 
Forgot to CC you on reply to Kevin. I’ll swing by site sometime today.
 
Sincerely,
Eric
 


Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org
 
Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D: 513.785.4121  |  T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 |  F: 513.867.5849


 


From: Eric Pottenger 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:55 AM
To: 'Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov'
Subject: RE: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
 
Kevin,
 
Thank Kevin. I believe our Storm Water Coordinator may have had a similar call or email a couple
years ago. I’ll go through our records and follow-up on this information as well.
 
Sincerely,
Eric
 


Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org
 
Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D: 513.785.4121  |  T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 |  F: 513.867.5849
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From: Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov [mailto:Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
 
Hello Eric,
 
I received a complaint from Jesse VonStein on 10/15/19 about the facility next to his (Brandenberg’s
Garage).  Here is the breakdown of the nature of the complaint:
 


Jesse said the runoff from the roof of the garage is pooling around the property and has an
oily, shiny sheen to it.  Jesse stated that the runoff looked like it had transmission fluid and oil
in it.
During heavy rains the runoff would collect on the garage property and then Dave
Brandenberg (owner) would have someone pump the collected stormwater with oil and
transmission fluid in it over the fence to alongside the road.
Jesse stated to me he had pictures of the stormwater conditions and the pooling around the
property.  I asked for them while he was on the phone with me and gave him my email
address.  I followed up at the end of the day with another email to Jesse asking for the
pictures and then waited a couple days but I have not received them yet.


 
Jesse admitted to me that Dave Brandenberg had filed charges of menacing and harassment against
him because of a voicemail he had left on the garage’s phone.  Jesse also admitted that everything in
the complaint goes back 4-5 years.
 
Michelle Flanigan gave me your contact information and said to let you know about this since it is in
an MS4 regulated area.  Thank you for assistance on this.
 
Here is Jesse’s contact information:
Jesse VonStein
513-383-9560
jessevonstein@aol.com
 


Kevin Chandler
Division of Surface Water
Ohio EPA – SW District Office
937.285.6034
Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
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From: Eric Pottenger
To: "Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov"
Bcc: Robert Lentz
Subject: RE: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:54:44 AM
Attachments: image006.png


Kevin,
 
Thank Kevin. I believe our Storm Water Coordinator may have had a similar call or email a couple
years ago. I’ll go through our records and follow-up on this information as well.
 
Sincerely,
Eric
 


Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org
 
Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D: 513.785.4121  |  T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 |  F: 513.867.5849


 


From: Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov [mailto:Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Storm runoff complaint in Butler Co. 2072 Jackson Rd Hamilton, OH 45011
 
Hello Eric,
 
I received a complaint from Jesse VonStein on 10/15/19 about the facility next to his (Brandenberg’s
Garage).  Here is the breakdown of the nature of the complaint:
 


Jesse said the runoff from the roof of the garage is pooling around the property and has an
oily, shiny sheen to it.  Jesse stated that the runoff looked like it had transmission fluid and oil
in it.
During heavy rains the runoff would collect on the garage property and then Dave
Brandenberg (owner) would have someone pump the collected stormwater with oil and
transmission fluid in it over the fence to alongside the road.
Jesse stated to me he had pictures of the stormwater conditions and the pooling around the
property.  I asked for them while he was on the phone with me and gave him my email
address.  I followed up at the end of the day with another email to Jesse asking for the
pictures and then waited a couple days but I have not received them yet.
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Jesse admitted to me that Dave Brandenberg had filed charges of menacing and harassment against
him because of a voicemail he had left on the garage’s phone.  Jesse also admitted that everything in
the complaint goes back 4-5 years.
 
Michelle Flanigan gave me your contact information and said to let you know about this since it is in
an MS4 regulated area.  Thank you for assistance on this.
 
Here is Jesse’s contact information:
Jesse VonStein
513-383-9560
jessevonstein@aol.com
 


Kevin Chandler
Division of Surface Water
Ohio EPA – SW District Office
937.285.6034
Kevin.Chandler@epa.ohio.gov
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